

# National Aging in Place Council Greater Atlanta Web Resource Directory



## Federal Government

Administration on Aging official site	<a href="http://www.aoa.gov">www.aoa.gov</a>
Administration on Aging sponsored site	<a href="http://www.eldercare.gov">www.eldercare.gov</a>
American Society on Aging	<a href="http://www.asaging.org">www.asaging.org</a>
American Geriatrics Society	<a href="http://www.americangeriatrics.org">www.americangeriatrics.org</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	<a href="http://www.hhs.gov">www.hhs.gov</a>
Division of Aging Services	<a href="https://aging.georgia.gov">https://aging.georgia.gov</a>
FDA Publications for Older People	<a href="http://www.fda.gov/oc/seniors">www.fda.gov/oc/seniors</a>
Healthy Aging Report: CDC sponsored	<a href="http://www.cdc.gov/aging">www.cdc.gov/aging</a>
Gerontological Society of America	<a href="https://www.geron.org/">https://www.geron.org/</a>
Medicare related information	<a href="https://www.medicare.gov/">https://www.medicare.gov/</a>

Medicaid Fraud Hotline	<a href="https://oig.hhs.gov/fraud/report-fraud/index.asp">https://oig.hhs.gov/fraud/report-fraud/index.asp</a>
National Institute on Aging, NIH	<a href="http://www.nia.nih.gov">www.nia.nih.gov</a>
National Center on Elder Abuse	<a href="http://www.ncea.aoa.gov">www.ncea.aoa.gov</a>
National Association for Professional Gerontologists	<a href="http://napgerontologists.org">http://napgerontologists.org</a>
National Council on Aging	<a href="http://www.ncoa.org">www.ncoa.org</a>
National Association of Area Agencies on Aging	<a href="https://www.n4a.org">https://www.n4a.org</a>
Organ Donation	<a href="https://www.organdonor.gov/index.html">https://www.organdonor.gov/index.html</a>
Resources for Safe Needle & Syringe Disposal-CDC	<a href="https://www.cdc.gov/niosh/stopsticks/sharpsdisposal.html">https://www.cdc.gov/niosh/stopsticks/sharpsdisposal.html</a>
Resources for Safe Needle & Syringe Disposal-EPA	<a href="http://www.epa.gov/epaoswer/other/medical">www.epa.gov/epaoswer/other/medical</a>
Resources for Unused Medication Disposal-FDA	<a href="https://www.fda.gov/Drugs/ResourcesForYou/Consumers/">https://www.fda.gov/Drugs/ResourcesForYou/Consumers/</a>
Resources for Unused Medication Disposal-DEA	<a href="https://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov">https://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov</a>
Retired Senior Volunteer Opportunities	<a href="http://www.seniorcorps.gov">www.seniorcorps.gov</a>
Senior Self-Help Group & Govt. Publications	<a href="http://www.healthfinder.gov">www.healthfinder.gov</a>
Social Security Administration	<a href="http://www.ssa.gov">www.ssa.gov</a>
Social Security Fraud	<a href="https://oig.ssa.gov/report">https://oig.ssa.gov/report</a>

Senior Web Portal site, sponsored by first.gov

[www.seniors.gov](http://www.seniors.gov)

The Senior Corp

[www.seniorcorps.org](http://www.seniorcorps.org)

US Government's official web portal

[www.firstgov.gov](http://www.firstgov.gov)

US SEC on Senior Fraud Alerts

[www.investor.gov/seniors](http://www.investor.gov/seniors)

Veterans Benefits Information

[www.vba.va.gov](http://www.vba.va.gov)

## **State of Georgia**

Atlanta Regional Commission

<https://atlantaregional.org/aging-health/aging-health-planning/aging-health-planning/>

Adult Protective Services

[www.aging.dhr.georgia.gov](http://www.aging.dhr.georgia.gov)

Age Wise Connection

<https://www.empowerline.org/>

Aging & Disability Resource Connection (DHS)

[www.georgiaadrc.com](http://www.georgiaadrc.com)

Center for Positive Aging

[www.centerforpositiveaging.org](http://www.centerforpositiveaging.org)

Consumer Protection Guide For Older Adults (PDF)

<http://consumer.ga.gov/consumer-topics/older-adults-guide>

Cobb Elder Abuse Task Force	<a href="https://www.ceatf.org/">https://www.ceatf.org/</a>
Department of Driver Services (DDS)	<a href="http://www.dds.ga.gov/seniors/index.aspx">www.dds.ga.gov/seniors/index.aspx</a>
Division on Aging Services	<a href="http://www.aging.dhs.georgia.gov">www.aging.dhs.georgia.gov</a>
Elderly Legal Assistance	<a href="http://www.aging.dhs.georgia.gov/elderly-legal-assistance-program">www.aging.dhs.georgia.gov/elderly-legal-assistance-program</a>
FODAC-Friends of Disabled Adults & Children	<a href="http://www.FODAC.org">www.FODAC.org</a>
Georgia Cares Services for People with Medicare	<a href="http://www.mygeorgiacares.org">www.mygeorgiacares.org</a>
Georgia Area Agencies on Aging	<a href="http://www.aging.dhr.georgia.gov/portal/site/DHR-DAS/">http://www.aging.dhr.georgia.gov/portal/site/DHR-DAS/</a>
Governor's Office of Consumer Protection	<a href="http://consumer.georgia.gov/">http://consumer.georgia.gov/</a>
Georgia Council on Aging	<a href="http://www.gcoa.org">www.gcoa.org</a>
Georgia Drivers Safety Program	<a href="http://www.dph.georgia.gov/older-drivers-safety-program">www.dph.georgia.gov/older-drivers-safety-program</a>
Georgia Gerontological Society	<a href="http://www.georgiagerontologysociety.org">www.georgiagerontologysociety.org</a>
GA Senior Centers Listing	<a href="http://www.caregeorgia.org">www.caregeorgia.org</a>
Georgia Institute on Aging (LeadingAge Georgia)	<a href="http://www.institut.leadingagega.org">www.institut.leadingagega.org</a>
Healthcare Facilities and Services in Georgia	<a href="http://www.gamap2care.info/">http://www.gamap2care.info/</a>
Healthcare Facilities Regulations	<a href="http://www.dch.georgia.gov">www.dch.georgia.gov</a>

Meals-On-Wheels Atlanta	<a href="https://mealsonwheelsatlanta.org/">https://mealsonwheelsatlanta.org/</a>
Medicaid Fraud Control Unit	<a href="https://law.georgia.gov/medicaid-fraud-control-unit">https://law.georgia.gov/medicaid-fraud-control-unit</a>
RSVP: Volunteer Opportunities for Seniors	<a href="http://www.volunteermatch.org">www.volunteermatch.org</a>
Senior Resource Center of Georgia	<a href="http://www.seniorresource.com/georgia.htm">www.seniorresource.com/georgia.htm</a>
Southern Gerontological Society	<a href="http://www.southerngerontologicalsociety.org">www.southerngerontologicalsociety.org</a>

## **State of Georgia by County - Senior Services**

<b>Bartow County</b> Senior Services & Centers	<a href="http://www.bartowga.org/departments/senior_services/">www.bartowga.org/departments/senior_services/</a>
<b>Cherokee County</b> Senior Services	<a href="http://www.cherokeega.com">www.cherokeega.com</a>
<b>Cobb County</b> Senior Services	<a href="http://www.cobbseiors.org">www.cobbseiors.org</a>
<b>Coweta</b> Senior Center – Grantville	<a href="http://www.grantvillega.org/410/Senior-Center">http://www.grantvillega.org/410/Senior-Center</a>
<b>Coweta</b> Senior Center – Sharpsburg	<a href="http://www.coweta.ga.us/Index.aspx?page=1835">http://www.coweta.ga.us/Index.aspx?page=1835</a>
<b>DeKalb County</b> Senior Services	<a href="http://www.co.dekalb.ga.us">www.co.dekalb.ga.us</a>
<b>DeKalb</b> Senior Centers	<a href="https://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/senior-services/facilities">https://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/senior-services/facilities</a>

**DeKalb County** – Senior Connections

<https://www.seniorconnectionsatl.org/>

**Douglas County** Senior Services

[www.celebratedouglascounty.com/view/nonprofit/search/viewonecat/&cmmcatid=581](http://www.celebratedouglascounty.com/view/nonprofit/search/viewonecat/&cmmcatid=581)

**Douglas County** Senior Center

<http://www.celebratedouglascounty.com/woodiefite/>

**Forsyth County** Senior Services & Centers

[www.forsythco.com/Departments-Offices/Senior-Services](http://www.forsythco.com/Departments-Offices/Senior-Services)

**North Fulton** Senior Services

[www.ssnorthfulton.org](http://www.ssnorthfulton.org)

**North Fulton** Senior Centers

[www.ssnorthfulton.org/senior-centers](http://www.ssnorthfulton.org/senior-centers)

**South Fulton** Senior Services

[www.sfssi.org](http://www.sfssi.org)

**South Fulton** Senior Centers

[www.sfssi.org/senior-centers/centers](http://www.sfssi.org/senior-centers/centers)

**Gwinnett County** Senior Services

<https://www.gwinnettcounty.com/portal/gwinnett/Departments/CommunityServices/HealthandHumanServices/GwinnettSeniorServices>

**Gwinnett** Senior Center – Buford

<https://www.gwinnettcounty.com/portal/gwinnett/Departments/CommunityServices/HealthandHumanServices/GwinnettSeniorServices/BufordSeniorCenter>

**Gwinnett Senior Center – Centerville**

<https://www.gwinnettcounty.com/portal/gwinnett/Departments/CommunityServices/HealthandHumanServices/GwinnettSeniorServices/CentervilleSeniorCenter>

**Gwinnett Senior Center – Lawrenceville**

<https://www.gwinnettcounty.com/portal/gwinnett/Departments/CommunityServices/HealthandHumanServices/GwinnettSeniorServices/LawrencevilleSeniorCenter>

**Gwinnett Senior Center – Norcross**

<https://www.gwinnettcounty.com/portal/gwinnett/Departments/CommunityServices/HealthandHumanServices/GwinnettSeniorServices/NorcrossSeniorCenter>

**Hall County – Senior Life Center – Gainesville**

<https://www.gainesville.org/senior-life-center>

**Hall County – The Guest House – Gainesville**

<http://theguesthouse.org/about-us/aging-resources/>

**Hall County – Legacy Link**

<http://www.legacylink.org/>

**Hall County Transportation**

<http://itnlanier.org/>

**Hall County Brenau University Lifetime Study**

<https://www.brenau.edu/lifetimestudy/>

## **Aging-Related Not-for-Profits**

Aging in Place Initiative	<a href="http://www.aginginplaceinitiative.org">www.aginginplaceinitiative.org</a>
Aloha to Aging	<a href="http://www.alohatoaging.org">www.alohatoaging.org</a>
Alliance for Aging Research – Tools for Healthy Aging	<a href="http://www.agingresearch.org">www.agingresearch.org</a>
Assistive Technology in Aging	<a href="http://www.agingtech.org">www.agingtech.org</a>
Atlanta Victim Assistance	<a href="http://www.atlantava.org">www.atlantava.org</a>
Fall Prevention information and evaluation	<a href="http://www.stopfalls.org">www.stopfalls.org</a>
Financial Support for Respite Care & Memory Café	<a href="http://www.caringtogetherinhope.org">www.caringtogetherinhope.org</a>
Home Safety Checklist	<a href="http://www.nachi.org/elderlysafety">www.nachi.org/elderlysafety</a>
National Aging in Place Council, NAIPC	<a href="http://www.ageinplace.org">www.ageinplace.org</a>
National Council on Aging	<a href="http://www.ncoa.org">www.ncoa.org</a>
Reverse Mortgage Information	<a href="http://www.reversemortgage.org">www.reversemortgage.org</a>
Senior Citizen Services Atlanta	<a href="http://www.scsatl.org">www.scsatl.org</a>



## **Aging-Related Articles/References/Health**

AARP Georgia Caregivers Advocacy	<a href="http://states.aarp.org/region/georgia/">http://states.aarp.org/region/georgia/</a>
Aging Healthy Articles	<a href="http://www.healthandage.com">www.healthandage.com</a>
Articles/Up to date info	<a href="http://www.aging-parents-and-elder-care.com">www.aging-parents-and-elder-care.com</a>
Articles on AIP and Universal Design	<a href="http://www.aginginplace.com">www.aginginplace.com</a>
Articles on Aging Well	<a href="http://www.senioradvice.com">www.senioradvice.com</a>
Benefits Check Up – sponsored by NCOA	<a href="http://www.benefitscheckup.org">www.benefitscheckup.org</a>
Dedicated to the Health of Older Americans	<a href="http://www.americangeriatrics.org">www.americangeriatrics.org</a>
Foundation for Health in Aging	<a href="http://www.healthinaging.org">www.healthinaging.org</a>
Health-related Articles and Planning	<a href="http://www.everydayhealth.com">www.everydayhealth.com</a>
Helpful Caregiver Information	<a href="http://www.workingcaregiver.com">www.workingcaregiver.com</a>
Locate a Gerontologist: American Medical Assoc.	<a href="http://www.ama-assn.org">www.ama-assn.org</a>
Personal Health Record Information	<a href="http://www.myPHR.com">www.myPHR.com</a>
Retirement planning	<a href="http://www.healthyaging.net">www.healthyaging.net</a>

## **Aging-Related Other Resources**

AARP Caregiving Support

[www.aarp.org/caregiving](http://www.aarp.org/caregiving)

Driver Training and Evaluation for Seniors

[www.justdrivertraining.com](http://www.justdrivertraining.com)

Caregiving Solutions

[www.agis.com](http://www.agis.com)

Five Wishes/Advanced Directives

[www.agingwithdignity.org](http://www.agingwithdignity.org)

Information on Ethical Wills

[www.ethicalwill.com](http://www.ethicalwill.com)

Life Span Resources: transportation, social, etc.

[www.lifespanseniorresources.com](http://www.lifespanseniorresources.com)

Post-retirement Jobs

[www.retiredbrains.com](http://www.retiredbrains.com)

The Community for Caregivers

[www.Agingcare.com](http://www.Agingcare.com)

Volunteer Drivers for Seniors

[www.icareseniors.org](http://www.icareseniors.org)